National Provincial Bank
I Ltd., 31 High Street and

1 The Beach, Walmer.

Manager—Mr. R. M. BOURNE.

‘Phone: Deal 126
Lloyds Bank Ltd., 2 and 4 High Street and Dover Road, Walmer.
Manager—Mr. A. C. URRY. ‘Phone: Deal 127
Barclays Bank Ltd., 75 High Street.
Manager—Mr. R. H. PUTTICH, ‘Phone: Deal 250
Midland Bank Ltd., 71 High Street.
Manager—Mr, C. AKEHURST. '‘Phone: Deal 198
Westminster Bank Ltd., 38 High Street and Strand, Walmer.
Manager—Mr. M. ]J. ELFICE. '‘Phone: Deal 463

Local Authority—Borough. Rates—Deal 5/9, Walmer 5/6, Great
Mongeham 5/11. Half-year end-

Area of Borough— ,
ing 31st March, 1938.
2,917 acres. Rateable Value—£157,121.
Altitude—On sea level. Population 1938—23,500.
Early Closing Day—Thursday
GAS

The declared calorific (heating energy) value of gas supplied
by THE DEAL & WALMER GAS COMPANY is 475 British Thermal
Units per cubic foot, and the present price is:—

Per Therm Per 1,000 Cubic Feet Per Unit

9.6 pence 3/9.6d. 0.384 pence
subject to rebates for sliding scale quantities for household and
general purposes, of from 5% to 20% according ‘to quantity used
per year; ond for power purposes exclusively, rebates ranging from
10% to 25% on a block system according to quantity used per year.
A THERM OF GAS contains 100,000 British Thermal Heating Units,
1,000 cubic feet of gas equals 4.75 Therms. '
A UNIT OF GAS contains 4,000 British Thermal Heating Units, and
is one twenty-fifth part of a Therm.

ELECTRICITY
FLAT RATE—Lighting - - - - 6d. perunit
Heating - - - - 2d. perunit
Power - - - - 3d. perunit

(Subject to Sliding Scale of Discount).

ALTERNATIVE TWO-PART TARIFF—Inclusive rate for Electricity
supplied for Lighting, Cooking, Heating and all domestic and
approved business electrical applionces, consisting of a Standing
Charge payable quarterly, plus & low charge per unit for all
current consumed.

Full details from the SOUTH-EAST KENT ELECTRIC POWER
CO., LTD., Queen Street, Deal.
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SUNSHINE. One year ending 31lst December, 1937. 1,050 hours.
PARKS AND PLEASURE GROUNDS. 37 acres.

MUNICIPAL OFFICES. Queen Street. ‘Phone: Deal 800
PUBLICITY AND INFORMATION BUREAU.
The Time Ball Tower, Victoria Parade. ‘Phone: Deal 800
PIER

Yearly and family tickets are issued at any time, to date from
the first of the month (see page 63). Full particulars of these emd
of the moderate charges for fishing may be obtained from the Pier
Master at the Pier Toll House, or the Information Bureau.

‘Phone: Deal 306
DISTANCES.

London—Rail 86 miles, Road 78 miles; Dover, 9 miles; Folke-
stone, 15 miles; Sandwich, 6 miles; Canterbury, 18 miles; Ramsgate,
13 miles; Margate, 15 miles; Ashford, 30 miles; Maidstone, 42 miles.

LIBRARIES

There is a Public Library with Reading and Reference Room in
Park Street, Deal, and a branch library in Liverpool Road, Walmer.
Whilst visitors may use the Reading Room and Reference Libraries
gratis, a small charge is made for the use of the General Library.

Boots, Timothy Whites and Lories have branches in the Town,
and there are a number of other local subscription libraries.

LOCAL HISTORY

The Town Hall, open to visitors during stated hours, contains
much of interest to the antiquarian and archceologist.

A Local History Society holds periodical meetings and lectures
here, to which visitors are welcomed. Information as to these may
be obtained from the Hon. Curator—Councillor W. P. D. Stebbing,
"Five Ways"”, London Road, Deal (see page 64).

Deal & Walmer Union Club Deal, Walmer & District Working
Wellington Club Men's Club Institute.
Deal & Walmer Carter Institute Deal & Walmer Rotary Club

SPORTS CLUBS.
Deal & Walmer Angling Association Deal Town Tennis Club

Deal Angling Club (1919) Deal Working Men's C.C.
Deal Bowling Club Deal Amateur Rowing Club
Blenheim Bowling Club Deal and District Rifle Club
Ye Olde Bowling Club Deal Cricket Club

North Deal Bowling Club Deal Town Football Club

INFORMATION BUREAU: TIME BALL TOWER

Enquiries for general information, end as to amusements,
current or future, motor trips, Road and Rail services, Fishing Com-
petitions and other events may be made here and will be attended

to with every courtesy.
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ST. LEONARD'S.

The old Parish Church of St. Leonard's,
situated in Upper Deal, the oldest part of
the town, dates from the 1Zth century. It
was partly rebuilt in 1686 and altered. The
curious cupola crowning the tower was for
many Years repairable by Trmit}' House
(being a conspicuous landmark <for ship-
ping). The many hatchments and tablets
inside speak of the historical associations
of the Church and Parish. The Gallery,

et e s called the Pilot's Gallery, was erected to
Mongeham Church commemorate the great storm in 1703.
ST. GEORGE'S.

St. George's, the Corporation Church, built of brick, and ivy-clad, and
standing close to the Town Hall, was erected in 1708. Its old Churchyard, or
"Chapel Field”, as it is sometimes called, is peaceful and beautiful in com-
parison with the hustle of the busy High Street adjoining. Beneath the
spreading trees rest many heroes; men who fought with Nelson sleep in this
sacred spot. Within the imposing entrance gates, erected to commemorate King
Edward VII, is an impressive Celtic Cross raised to the memory of Lieutenant
Arthur Walderne St. Clair Tisdall, V.C., and many other gallant heroes of the
Parish of St. George's who fell during the Great War.

In addition there are:—
ST. ANDREW'S (Anglo-Catholic).
In West Street, consecrated in 1850.

THE CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
in High Street, with a history dating from the Commonwealth.

THE METHODIST CHURCH.,
almost opposite St. Andrew’s Church, erected in 1865.

THE BAPTIST CHURCH.
in Victoria Road, erected in 1881.

THE ROMAN CATHOLIC SANCTUARY.
S5t. Thomas of Canterbury, in Blenheim Road, opened in 1885.

WALMER
WALMER OLD CHURCH,
dating from 1150. It is of especial interest to the antiquarian and beautiful
in its setting.

ST. MARY'S (Walmer Parish Church).
Consecrated in 1888,

ST. SAVIOUR'S CHURCH.
Strand. Consecrated in 1849,

ST. MICHAEL & ALL ANGELS.

(Genrison Church of Depot Royal Marines).
CHURCH OF THE SACRED HEART

attached to the Convent of Visitation, Upper Walmer.

METHODIST CHURCH.
Station Road.

THE BAPTIST CHURCH.
" Dover Road.

GREAT MONGEHAM
ST. MARTIN'S CHURCH. Late 12th to 14th Century.
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